Q & As From Industry Day 3 Dec 2014

	MSV(L)
	Question 1
	Will the structural materiel be specified

	
	Answer
	No, the structural materiel will not be specified. At a minimum, the vessel must meet all Key Performance Parameters (KPPs).

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 2
	Will the data bus requirement include emerging cyber security and information assurance controls?

	
	Answer
	We follow Army Information Assurance requirements. All requirements, it will be stated in the Request for Proposal (RFP).

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 3
	Have Ballistic Requirements been established? If so, are they available to Industry?

	
	Answer
	Yes, they have been established.  No, they are not available to industry at this time due to the classification level.  For near term planning refer to the 2014 RFI that is posted; look for a Classified Annex to be posted when the draft RFP is published. 

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 4
	The Request for Information (Revision 2) states that the 4 JLTVs with trailers are required as one of the payload options. The overall length is listed as 18.25 ft and the weight is listed at 12-14 short tons. Can you confirm the length of vehicle only? What is the total length of vehicle and trailer? What is the weight of the vehicle and trailer?

	
	Answer
	Final JLTV has not been selected or built yet. The dimensions and weights listed should be used for planning purposes only.                                                                            

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 5
	Will propulsion vendors provide data for fault codes? This would require an Open Source Architecture (OSA) for the Army, new control system and interfaces.

	
	Answer
	Yes, the OEM will have to ensure that the propulsion components chosen have open source architecture to allow for all maintenance operations, upgrades, etc is essential.       

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 6
	Is there a preference for an aluminum or steel vessel?

	
	Answer
	There is no preference for the hull material. The vessel must meet all KPPs.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 7
	How important is the size and weight for the In-theatre deployment (by heavy lift/semi sub), how much space can it take?

	
	Answer
	Very important, however, MSV (H) which has not been developed can be adjusted to account for MSV (L) transportability. KPPs take precedence over inter-theater transportability. 

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 8
	Clarify speed for objective and threshold for loaded and unloaded.

	
	Answer
	Please refer to posted RFI.  See response to question 45.

	
	
	







	MSV(L)
	Question 9
	Is the draft requirement of 4’at light ship?

	
	Answer
	No, the 4 foot draft applies to a fully laden vessel. Also, to clarify, the requirement is defined as 4 feet for “functional” draft on a fully laden vessel.   

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 10
	What type of weapons is required?

	
	Answer
	Organic weapons assigned to the unit.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 11
	Is the MSV(L) in the FY15 POM?

	
	Answer
	The MSV(L) Program details are Pre-Decisional.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 12
	Would the government entertain a more aggressive schedule in phase II?

	
	
	If possible we would consider a more aggressive production schedule. Currently, the proposed delivery schedule is based on funding and maintaining the On-Condition Cyclic Maintenance (OCCM) cycles.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 13
	Will certified EVMS accounting system be required by the prime?

	
	Answer
	 Guidance for when Earned Value Management Systems are required can be found in FAR Part 34 and the applicable FAR supplements. The MSV (L) contract type is pre-decisional. Final requirements will be included in the RFP.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 14
	Has the Army established a target price for the MSV (L)?

	
	Answer
	The program office has funding estimates but those figures will not be disseminated publically. 

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 15
	If unit cost is an objective, has a threshold and objective value been established?

	
	Answer
	There are no releasable cost objectives at this time, depending on the contract type,  the Request of Proposal may specify any cost targets when released.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 16
	Build to is one thing, classed is another. Will the MSV (L) be classed?

	
	Answer
	Yes, the MSV (L) will be classed. American Bureau of Shipping will set the class of vessel.             

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 17
	Do you believe the programs discussed are adequately resourced in the Program Objective Memorandum (POM) in particular the MSV (L)?

	
	Answer
	Yes, there is a renewed focus on Army Watercraft Systems therefore, it is funded accordingly.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 18
	Will TACOM Strategic Service Solutions (TS3) be the contract vehicle for program support or is a separate vehicle contemplated.

	
	Answer
	TS3 will be an option as a contract vehicle for any program office support, but it is not the sole option.

	
	
	

	PD AWS
	Question 19
	Can an attendance list with company points of contact be shared with the presentation?

	
	Answer
	Yes, the attendance list, questions with responses, and presentations will be posted on PROCNET.

	
	
	

	PD AWS
	Question 20
	Who at TACOM is responsible for Army Watercraft Systems Sustainment and readiness?

	
	Answer
	TACOM Integrated Logistics Support Center (ILSC) at Warren, MI is responsible for systems sustainment and readiness.

	
	
	




	PD AWS
	Question 21
	How would an FY15 Continuing Resolution (CR) affect the acquisition strategy?

	
	Answer
	The program office would have to assess any impacts of an extended CR should that occur.  This would be the case for any Army program and would not be specific to the Army Watercraft portfolio. 

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 22
	What is Sea State level based on?

	
	Answer
	Sea State levels referenced in the RFI and subsequent solicitations will be We use based on the Beaufort scale.


	
	
	

	PD AWS
	Question 23
	What obsolescence systems/components are you looking to replace? All platforms? Is there a list?

	
	Answer
	All systems within the Army watercraft portfolio have various issues w/obsolescence. For industry opportunities continue to monitor PROCNET. One example, modular warping tug repower Request for Information was recently posted. There is no “list” for targeted obsolescence but instead, it is managed as a whole for watercraft and by the individual platforms as needed.

	
	
	

	PD AWS
	Question 24 
	Can you further describe your reliance/relationship with NAVSEA, specifically Navel Service Warfare Combatant Carderock.

	
	Answer
	The Product Director reaches out to several organizations for support as necessary. We currently utilize NAVSEA Carderock for engineering services and technical support.  NAVSEA provides on-going engineering analysis and change proposals for the current fleet and is also helping us understand and plan for future Uniform National Discharge Standards requirements.

	
	
	

	PD AWS
	Question 25 
	What is the best way to get new technologies reviewed by Army Watercraft Systems?

	
	Answer
	   a. Contact the POCs provided on the RDT&E slides
   b. Request a Product Director Army Watercraft Systems (PD AWS) office visit.
   c. Let PD AWSknow where you are located and what technologies you have which may address our capability gaps.  Schedule permitting the program office could possibly entertain a site visit.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 26
	Are Tier III engines required on the Landing Craft Utility 2000 Service Life Extension Program?

	
	Answer
	Yes, Tier III is the Requirement.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 27
	Is this the intention for Landing Craft Utility two phases? 1st Phase – two east coast prototype vessels? Will Service Life Extension Program be incorporated into the On Condition Cyclic Maintenance?

	
	Answer
	Yes, Phase I up to four East coast vessels.  At this time, Phase II is programmed  to be a full and open competition, although, production will be tied to the OCCM schedule.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 28
	Is it still the intention for the Prime contractor on Phase I to be able to be the Prime contractor for Phase II (systems integrator)?

	
	Answer
	Both Phases are Full and Open Competition.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 29
	Will there be any emphasis on making the active Landing Craft Utility fleet identical craft within the Service Life Extension Program (SLEP)?

	
	Answer
	No, the current LCU 2000 fleet is made up of multiple configurations and that will remain the case for SLEP.
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	LCU
	Question 30
	Have you considered a PERF based logistics (Power by the hour) approach to the Landing Craft Utility Service Life Extension Program/Sustainment?

	
	Answer
	No, government requirements are strictly performance based.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 31
	Have you considered production options to the Landing Craft Utility Service Life Extension Program Phase I effort in order to mitigate Industry Risk Perception and establish a viable business case for potential bidders?

	
	Answer
	 The minimum  and maximum quantity are identified in Section B of the draft RFP W56HZV-15-R-0069 located on PROCNET –WRN webpage. , funding will determine how many vessels are inducted for Phase I SLEP.. 

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 32
	Will Product Director Army Watercraft Systems issue an example Technical Data Package (TDP) with the Landing Craft Utility Service Life Extension Program Request for Proposal (RFP)?

	
	Answer
	No, the RFP will not contain a sample TDP, however it will include a CDRL specific to the  TDP.  That CDRL will contain information pertaining to government TDP per MIL-Standards.  Examples of documentation required for the TDP will be contained in that MIL-Standard.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 33
	What requirements will shipyards need to prepare for regarding Master Vessel Agreements or Master Ship Repair Agreement? (For instance: If a shipyard has a MVA with MICC will this be sufficient or will Contractor need to be prepared to get a similar agreement through TACOM).

	
	Answer
	DFARS requires  the Master Vessel Agreement be established with the contracting activity.  Therefore, the Master Vessel Agreement must be with Army Contracting Command-Warren.  

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 34
	Has government considered contracting Phase 2 of LCU SLEP regionally? 4 awards – Kuwait, Japan, West Coast, East Coast all integrating TDP from Phase 1 independently. Logistically, one system integrator can be extremely problematic for industry. Eliminating one system integrator could save money.   

	
	Answer
	The government will take this into consideration for Phase II.


	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 35
	Has government considered GFE Repower for LCU SLEP? There are many options and several long lead times. If government insists on a Performance base Spec with Industry proposal, priorities should be stipulated so Industry can offer best value.

	
	Answer
	Contractor is responsible for selecting and producing the repower package.  The Government will not dictate a materiel solution.


	
	
	





	LCU
	Question 36
	Where is it envisioned that the LCU SLEPs will be executed? CONUS/In Theater?

	
	Answer
	For Phase I, all vessels will be picked-up from and returned to Joint Base Langley Eustis, VA.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 37
	Will the Army sail LCU to SLEP shipyard?

	
	Answer
	No, the contractor is responsible for vessel movement.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 38
	Are there any restrictions on where the SLEP shipyard is located?

	
	Answer
	No, as long as contractor adheres to export control requirements. .

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 39 
	Any navigation/bridge upgrades in LCU2000 SLEP, e.g. As part of maintenance & reliability improvement?

	
	Answer
	No, such an effort is part of a separate, existing LCU C4ISR Modernization program. 

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 40
	Any navigation/bridging systems as part of the RDT&E RAM upgrades?

	
	Answer
	No.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 41
	Is subsurface surveillance part of C4ISR GFE or not?

	
	Answer
	No, Subsurface Surveillance is not part of the GFE for C4ISR, however, it must be part of the proposal.  Subsurface surveillance system must be compatible with C4ISR and an integrated bridge system for reading and sending data. 

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 42
	Will Bonding be required for MSV(L)?

	
	Answer
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]No, bonding is not a requirement under the MSV (L) program. 

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 43
	With the budget constraints on the program, how likely is it that the LCU2000 SLEP requirements for high end (level 4&5) Interactive Electronic Tech Manuals be reduced to level 3 items? (level 4&5 can drive the cost way up).

	
	Answer
	We will take under advisement.  The final RFP will state the requirement.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 44
	Confirm speed for MSV(L): 18Knots fully loaded/24Knots light.

	
	Answer
	Yes. See 2014 RFI posted on PROCNET – WRN webpage.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 45 
	Is seastate/survivability required?
	1. With Abrams tank aboard?
	2. Light Ship?

	
	Answer
	Yes, fully loaded (including the Abrams payload configuration) in sea state 7 on the Beaufort scale. 

	
	
	

	PD AWS
	Question 46
	Who is preparing the study for Fleet Optimization?

	
	Answer
	The Training and Doctrine Command (TRADOC) Capability Manager – Transportation (TCM-T) has the requirement to conduct and complete the fleet optimization study.

	
	
	












	LCU
	Question 47
	An IDIQ contract is very risky for the contractor, forcing high pricing, due to indefinite quantities. Can the Army increase the minimum?

	
	Answer
	Phase I Is fiscally driven – the minimum and maximum are stated in the draft RFP located on the PROCNET – WRN webpage.  At this time, there are no plans to increase the minimum order quantity.  

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 48
	The RFI states “The MSV(L) shall be capable of surviving and operating in the same environments and against similar threats that the maneuver forces operate” and later “Occupied spaces and critical machinery shall equipped with ballistic protection.” There is a wide range of threats represented by the design of the various payloads cited. For the purpose of ballistic protection, please define what is meant by “similar threats?”

	
	Answer
	Vessels will come within range of land based threats, protection will take that into account. The level of protection will not represent that of forced entry and will not necessarily defeat all threats. We will mitigate it and accept the risk. Inherent ability of embarked units to defend themselves while underway is required. Threats that maneuver forces face on land do not exist at sea.

	
	
	

	[bookmark: _Hlk410910718]MSV/LCU
	Question 49
	What is the difference between Navy ship-shore connector/LCAC role and Army L/C  role?

	
	Answer
	LCAC has a ship-to-shore mission, while LCU has a  multi functional role across the Area of Operation. LCACs were designed and built to well decks of transport ships; while  LCUs were designed and  built to payload,  self supportability, and  self sustainment. LCU 2000 operates autonomously and in isolated formations; LCU 2000 can conduct operational maneuver land to land, as well as ship to shore delivery. MSV(L) has a multi-functional purpose, through maneuver sustainment missions, conducted from sea base to shore as well as from ship or shore to austere/anti-access points in shallow coastal waters, inter- littoral areas, and rivers. 

	
	
	

	RDT&E
	Question 50
	Will the repower fall under the priority of the TUG?

	
	Answer
	Currently there are no plans to repower current Tugs.  

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 51
	Will there be an LCU ship check available?

	
	Answer
	Yes, within two weeks of the final RFP being released, bidders will be afforded the opportunity to survey representative vessels.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 52
	Is the LCU SLEP Phase II going to be longer than 5 years as projected

	
	Answer
	At this time it is programmed to be a five year effort.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 53
	Is Condition Based Maintenance Plus CBM+ going to be required for LCU?

	
	Answer
	No, not at this time.

	
	
	

	LCU/MSV
	Question 54
	Is the Master Vessel Agreement a firm requirement? 

	
	Answer
	 A MVA is required for the LCU program; however, the MSV(L) program will not require an MVA.  

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 55
	Will the Government’s life cycle cost estimate account for ship material – aluminum versus steel?

	
	Answer
	 Yes, the Life Cycle Cost Estimate will take all costs in account from building to sustainment to disposal.

	
	
	








	PD AWS
	Question 56
	Where is the Modular Warping Tug effort on the priority list?

	
	
	The Modular Warping Tug is high on our list of priorities.  Our programming and budgeting efforts are targeting a FY19 start.

	
	
	

	LCU
	Question 57
	Would the Government consider a shortened period of performance for LCU SLEP?

	
	Answer
	The Government would consider a shortened period of performance based on affordability and synchronization with the LCU OCCM cycles.

	
	
	

	MSV(L)
	Question 58
	After Phase I, will the full production be a separate contract/RFP?

	
	Answer
	 The final acquisition strategy has not been determined for the  MSV – L program.

	
	
	

	LCU/MSV(L)
	Question 59
	Will each solicitation have small business goals?

	
	Answer
	Yes, the applicable RFPs will contain small business goals.

	
	
	



